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Finding Facts 
AARP Livability 
The AARP Livability Index scores neighborhoods and communities across the U.S. for the services and amenities that impact lives.
https://livabilityindex.aarp.org 

American Factfinder 
Use American Factfinder from the U.S. Census Bureau to find information about population, housing, economic, and geographic data. 
https://www.census.gov/acs/www/data/data-tables-and-tools/data-profiles/

BearFacts 
BearFacts is a service of The Bureau of Economic Analysis: U.S. Department of Commerce web site supports state and county level data related to economic indicators, such as personal income and earnings by workplace. 
https://www.bea.gov/data/by-place-county-metro-local

Bureau of Economic Analysis 
National, international, regional, and industry-based data. You can even find an overview of the U.S. economy. 
www.bea.gov
Community Economic Toolbox 
The Community Economic Toolbox provides you with the tools and links to a range of economic development information, which can allow you to learn more about your local economy using standard indicators. 
http://economictoolbox.mit.edu 

Census of Agriculture, United States Department of Agriculture 
The Census of Agriculture provides data and statistics, surveys, publications, and reports related to agricultural issues. Gather state and county data on a number of different agricultural indicators. Excellent site for agricultural data 
https://www.agcensus.usda.gov/

Centers for Disease Control data and statistics
Portal to all of the data and statistics collected by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.
https://www.cdc.gov/datastatistics/index.html

County Business Patterns, U.S. Census 
This site is exactly what the name implies – links to county, state, national, ZIP, or MSA databases highlighting county business patterns useful in studying economic activity of small areas and analyzing changes over time. 
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cbp.html

Data.Gov
Data sets from US government departments and agencies
https://www.data.gov/

Distressed Communities Index, Economic Innovation Group
The Distressed Communities Index ranks the economic well-being of every community in the United States. It uses seven different metrics to assess the economic state of every zip-code area.
https://eig.org/dci 

Educational Finance Statistics by School District 
The Education and Finance Statistics Center of the National Center for Educational Statistics allows you to search and compare the finances of a school district related to peer districts (includes student characteristics). 
http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/districtsearch/ 


Feeding America, Map the Meal Gap
Food Insecurity in the United States is an interactive map which shows the number of people who need food assistance in each county in the United States. The map uses data from Feeding America’s annual Map the Meal Gap project.
http://map.feedingamerica.org/

Global Health Observatory
Collection of information and data from the World Health Organization.
http://www.who.int/gho/en/ 

Health Services Research Information Central
Curated list of available health services data sources from a variety of sources.
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/hsrinfo/datasites.html

Healthy People
Main landing page for the the Healthy People initiative. Includes data from 2000, 2010, and the upcoming 2020 version.
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/healthy_people/index.htm 

Independent Sector
Independent Sector is the leading coalition of nonprofits, foundations, and corporate giving programs committed to advancing the common good in America and beyond. 
https://www.independentsector.org/volunteer_time

Indiana Arts Commission
Every other year the Indiana Arts Commission produces a report summarizing the activities of the last two fiscal years.
https://www.in.gov/arts/3029.htm

Indiana Business Review 
Often, numbers alone are not enough and we need the words to make sense of all that information. This web site offers a summary of statistical information.  
http://www.ibrc.indiana.edu/ibr/topicindex.html 
Indiana Department of Education 
Whether you want to find statistics on an individual school, school district, or compare your school to schools across Indiana, look to the Indiana Department of Education site. 
http://www.doe.in.gov/idoe/idoe-data

Indiana Department of Workforce Development 
Workforce statistics to help you make a case for outreach programs in your community. 
http://www.in.gov/dwd/  
Indiana Humanities Council
Indiana Humanities is a statewide nonprofit dedicated to promoting the public humanities.  The web site offers congressional district impact reports for the previous year.
https://indianahumanities.org/about/about-indiana-humanities

Indiana Indicators
This free data resource will help perform community health needs assessments, guide the development of community improvement plans, and much more.
http://indianaindicators.org/





Indiana Local Foods Data
Data related to poverty, food access, health in Indiana.
https://www.purdue.edu/dffs/localfood/data/indiana/ 

Indiana Youth Institute
IYI's data services and the Virginia Beall Ball Library can help you gain knowledge about youth issues such as bullying, suicide prevention, nutrition and other timely topics as well as help you write grants with specific info.
https://www.iyi.org/
KIDS COUNT – The Annie E. Casey Foundation
The Kids Count Data Center maintains the best available data and statistics on the educational, social, economic and physical well-being of children.
http://datacenter.kidscount.org/ 

National Center for Educational Statistics 
The National Center for Educational Statistics is a service of the Department of Education and the Institute of Educational Sciences. The site offers educational data profiles and data information and research. 
http://nces.ed.gov/  

National Center for Health Statistics
Quick access to a variety of data health statistics on US populations.
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 


National Criminal Justice Reference Service 
NCJRS offers extensive reference and referral services to help you find answers to your questions about crime and justice-related research, policy, and practice. 
http://www.ncjrs.gov  
openFDA
endpoint downloads from US Food and Drug Administration.
https://open.fda.gov/ 

Purdue Center for Regional Development
· Poverty Project:
https://pcrd.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Cascade/index.html?appid=66330d7359f74e20a216a032274e5f7c
· RIS Health map:
https://pcrd.purdue.edu/ruralindianastats/socio-economic/health.php?variable=health-map&county=Adams
· Extension Opioids:
https://extension.purdue.edu/opioids/
· Rural Indiana Stats:
https://pcrd.purdue.edu/ruralindianastats/
· Digital Divide Index (Broadband):
https://www.pcrd.purdue.edu/signature-programs/digital-divide-index.php
· Regional Decision Maker 
(RDM) is a powerful suite of mapping websites and tools that enables users to make informed decisions quickly and efficiently: https://www.pcrd.purdue.edu/signature-programs/regional-decision-maker.php
 
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, County Health Rankings & Roadmaps
County Health Rankings & Roadmaps compare the health of nearly all of the 3,000+ counties in the United States to others within its own state, and supports coalitions tackling the myriad social, economic and environmental influences on health.
http://www.rwjf.org/en/how-we-work/grants/grantees/county-health-ranking-roadmap.html

STATS Indiana 
A great site for finding statistics about Indiana and individual counties.  
http://www.stats.indiana.edu/  

Stats America
Your one-stop destination for economic development data sites and tools.
http://statsamerica.org/ 

TIGERweb 
TIGERweb is another service of the U.S. Census Bureau, which allows you to create maps tracking specific info by city or state. 
https://tigerweb.geo.census.gov/tigerwebmain/TIGERweb_main.html 
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